## PERSONAL INFORMATION

# **Dominic Wang**

31 Ashley Avenue, BT9 7BT Belfast

winterr@vip.qq.com

### **POSITION**

# Linguist

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### 01/01/2015-Present

Freelancer linguist, Beijing (China)

- experienced in IT (both UI and UI), marketing (Communicative, transcreation), Legal (general legal document, contract), medical devices localization;
- perform as LQA reviewer. Review and modify translation with detailed report to the project management team
- Took part in Huawei smartphone testing

#### 06/07/2012-31/12/2014

# **Project Assistant**

LionBridge, Beijing (China)

- Contact internal and external resource, assign projects and compile deliveries
- Monitering the quality, cost and project progress
- maitain good relationship with key suppliers
- Weekly Report to project manager and BU managers

### 10/10/2009-12/06/2012

# In-house Linguist

Pectera, Beijing (China)

- Translate and LQA Review, EN>CN, EN>JA more than 0.2 million words
- Localization testing for Microsoft and VMware projects
- culture consulting: introduce Japanese culture to Chinese staff

### **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

# 01/07/2017-14/12/2018

# Msc Management

Queen's University Belfast

## 01/09/2005-01/07/2009

# B.A. Japanese Studies

Northeastern University

### PERSONAL SKILLS

### Mother tongue(s)

### Chinese

# Foreign language(s)

UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
		IELTS 7.0		

English



### Curriculum vitae

**Dominic Wang** 

Japanese

C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
		JLPT - N1		
A2	B1	A2	A2	A2

German

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

#### ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

### About Me

My name is Dominic. I was graduate from Queen's University Belfast with upper Msc degree in Management. I started my localization careen since 2009. I have more than 10 years localization and translation experience. I worked as an in-house linguist for VanceInfo (Pactera now), and I had project management experience in Lionbridge China. I became a freelancer linguist since 2015. I am experienced in not only IT but also marketing, legal, life science and other fields. Assignments never bore me. My enthusiasm in languages makes me happy.